

Sierra Foothills Little League  
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting 4/21/24

Place of meeting: Pizza Factory, Colfax CA – Meeting opened at 6:06pm  
Present: Andy, Matt, Drew, Mat, Mai-Ling, Rosie Joe, Jen, Nickie, Kelly, Gabe, Candi, Lexie, Jamie @ 6:30, Rhia and Lisa- phone, Mindy @6:45pm

**Motions:**

**Minutes** from March meeting- Nickie Motions Matt 2<sup>nd</sup>. M/S/C

**Approval for Sheds**- Andy is looking into this

**Heather**- Approval for trophies – Matt Motions Jen 2<sup>nd</sup> M/S/C

**Presidents Report:** AAA/Major TOC put their names in

**Vice President Report:**

**Treasurer:** Nickie gave updates: Checking \$72,866.77/ Savings \$5,776.57.

**General Updates:** ***Event Coordinator- Mai-Ling:*** No Opening Day, but will have Little League Day Sunday May 5<sup>th</sup>. CHS will come out, possibly Lions Club doing food. Closing Day TBD

***Sponsorships/Rosie Joe*** – Banners are up. Shared what the “Hit the sign” idea is. Keep selling raffle tickets for raffle. ***Snack Bar CBP Manager – Lexi:*** River Cats Game 5/3/24 @6:45pm.

Follow up on parents regarding the snack shack. We received the snack shack gift cards, they just need money loaded on them. ***Snack Shack Applegate – Lisa:*** Possible pin pad for lock on Applegate door, the new speaker isn't working well. ***Registration – Kelly:*** Registration is looking good. Should we open fall ball early this year? Possibly open then on the day of Closing day?

***Player Agent – Mindy:*** There are currently not enough umpires. If needed maybe have managers call from behind home plate. Allison to reach out about more umpires. ***Game Coordinator:*** This is an important role and needs to be able to help in the event of any issue that a junior umpire would need assistance with. Volunteer Dinner is 5/11 in LOP. Lets try and get more involved in D11 fundraisers. Pioneer Day is June 2<sup>nd</sup>. MV field concrete is set for 4/27, prep that Friday. ARD will be out to inspect for concrete work to start. Weimar and PH A bleachers need to be removed.

Meeting adjourned @8:54pm

**\*Next meeting\* Sunday 5/19 at 6pm Colfax Pizza Factory**